Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

US Department (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) o B0
of Transportation Office Identification

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and A
and disposition of this form. This farm is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make

C 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

del
Model 472N

Cessna

1. Aircraft - :
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
17268992 N734NK i
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate) '
2. Owner DAVE SIMPSON AVIATION, INC 17215 REGALO LANE
SAN DIEGO, CA 92128
3. For FAA Use Only —
4. Unit Identification 5. Type

Unit Make - Model Serial No. Repair |Alteration

~ (As described in item 1 above) ~

AIRFRAME

PROPELLER

Type

APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement e
[B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certificated Mechanic CB3R417L

Foreign Certificated Mechanic ) INST CLASS |-V
| LIMITED AIRFRAME

Certificated Repair Station RADIO CLASS I-ll

Manufacturer

identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

A. Agency's Name and Address

INSTRUMENT OVERHAUL SERVICE
8/26/20161981 N MARSHALL AVE
EL CAJON, CA 92020

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s)
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date ' Signature of Authorized Individual
05-30-2017 M 22
/ 4

7. Approval for Return to Service -

ified below, the unit identified in item 4 inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Pursuant to the authority given persons speci
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED
Other (Specify)

FAA Flt. Standards
Inspector

[

Inspection Authorization

Manufacturer

BY
Person Approved by Transport

| Canadian Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individ
Designation No. /%{7/
5/30/2017 CB3R417L 4/‘1/ /
7 7

FAA Designee X Repair Station




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED GARMIN GTX330ES TRANSPONDER IN PLACE OF REMOVED TRANSPONDER.

INSTALLATION ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GARMIN INSTALLATION MANUAL # 190-00734-10 REV 8
SEPT 2016 AND STC SA01714WI . THE CESSNA 172N IS INCLUDED IN THE AML FOR THIS STC.

INTERFACED WITH EXISTING ANTENNA AND ALTITUDE ENCODER ACCORDING TO ABOVE MENTIONED
MANUAL. INTERFACED AUDIO TO EXISTING AUDIO PANEL. INTERFACED TO EXISTING GTN 650 AS APPROVED
ADS-B WAAS GPS SOURCE .

ALL WORK DONE WITH REFERENCE TO AC 43.13-1B CHAPTERS 7,10, 11 AND 12. AND AC 43.13-2B CHAPTER 2.

ELECTRICAL LOAD TEST DONE. TOTAL LOAD DOES NOT EXCEED 80% OF AIRCRAFT GENERATING SYSTEM
CAPACITY.

PERFORMED CONFIGURATION AND OPERATIONAL TESTS ACCORDING TO THE MFG INSTALL MANUAL. ALL
FUNCTIONS OPERATED NORMALLY.

TESTS AND INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY FAR 91.411 AND 91.413 PERFORMED .

AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA CHANGE NEGLIGABLE.

THE OWNER OF THIS AIRCRAFT HAS BEEN ADVISED FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS, THIS
INSTALLATION MUST BE INSPECTED AT AN INTERVAL CONSISTANT WITH (14 CFR) PART 91.409 AND REFERING
TO (14 CFR) PART 43 APPENDIX D AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH AC43.13-1B CHAPTER 12 SECTIONS 1 AND 2 WITH
REGARD TO INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE PRACTICES OF THE ABOVE INSTALLED EQUIPMENT. THE OWNER
HAS BEEN GIVEN A COPY OF THE OPERATORS MANUAL FOR EACH PIECE OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED.

THE GTX 330ES FAA APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THE OWNER/OPERATOR
OF THIS AIRCRAFT.

LOG ENTRY REFLECTING THIS INSTALLATION MADE THIS DATE.
-------------------------------------------- o R

[] Additicnal Sheets Are Attached

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1982-769-012/60157



‘ Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
.', OMB No. 2120-0020

8/2
g P MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 22801 P FRRTROrT}
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Alrcraft N734NK 17268982
gl Make Model Series
CESSNA 172N N/A
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
DAVE SIMPSON AVIATION INC Address 17215 REGALO LN
DN cty SAN DIEGO state CA
zp 92128 Countty USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT
[ [] |proPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE LManutaclurer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme FRANCISCO JIMENEZ JR (AEROMECHANIX) ¢ | U.S. Certificated Mechanic [ Manufacturer
address 2450 MONTECITO ROAD HANGER G Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City RAMONA state CA Certificated Repair Station
zie 92065 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization AP3230538

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of theyU.S. Federal Aviati Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct o the best of my knowledge. ‘

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D \
top-2 [ 12-03-2016

7. Approval for Rejurn to Servige

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in ftem 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is II’I Approved D Rejected

FAA FlIt. Standards . g Persons Approved by Canadian
ol ¢ Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

s ; S , o er (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station ‘/ Inspectlonkuthonzatlon ®

FAA Form 337 (10-06) ;

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individuu Mj\k u
Designation No.
3230538IA 12-03-2016




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.}

N734NK 12-03-2016
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

1. INSTALLED JPI TEMPERTURE MONITORING SYSTEM STC SA2586NM EGT-701 SERIES P/N EDM730
S/N 38990 L.A.W. INSTALLATION MANUAL REPORT 103 DATED 02/16/09 REV-E.

2. AIRCRAFT GROUND AND FLIGHT INSPECTION/TESTING SATISFACTORY.

3. WEIGHT AND BALANCE/ EQUIPMENT LIST UPDATED TO REFLECT CHANGES.

~INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTINESS--

THERE ARE NO FIELD ADJUSTMENTS AND OR CALIBRATION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE INSTRUMENT
AFTER INITIAL INSTALLATION. ICA IS NOT REQUIRED. MAINTENANCE OF NON FUNCTIONING OR
MALFUNCTIONING COMPONENTS IS LIMITED TO REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF JPI FACTORY SUPPLIED

NEW OR REPAIRED COMPONENTS AS DESCRIBED IN THE TROUBLESHOOTING SECTION OF THE
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

END

[[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-08)



Form Approved | Electronic Tracking Nw:sber-
[
T MAJOR REPJ_MR AND ALTERATION YT
e e (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.0-
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law
such violaticn. (49 U.S.C. §48301(a))

1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
(49 U.B.C. §44701). Failure to report ean result in a civil penally for each

Netionality and Registration Mark Seriai No,
N?MN?( 17268082
1. Aircraft (TP IModel Series
Cessna 172N | SKyhawk
Name (As shown on regisiration csd?ﬁcate} Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Ramona Aviation LLC andress 17451 Highlander Road
2. Owner oy  Ramona Siste CA
Zip 92065 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type §. Unit ldentification _
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D D AIRERAME (As described in ftem 1 abova)
] {] [POWERPLANT
] [0 |propeLLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufaclurer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agenocy )
wama  Neal Aviation U, 8. Cerlificated Mechanic % Manufacturer
nawess 1860 Joe Crosson Drive Foreign Certificated Machanic C, Cerlificate No.
cry  El Cajon s CA v | Ceriificated Repair Station NOERB88Y
2 92020 counry USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

have been made in accordance with the

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unil(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or sltachments hereto

requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
+ furnished herein is true and correct to the bast of my knew

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Pari 43
| App. B

Signature/Date of

O

2

Pursiani to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item § was inspected in the manner

prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ] Approved [] Rejected «
Standard: ] A Canadi

gg;‘gg;fmﬁm% Manufacturer Maintenance Organization gismenimnﬁa: el
B ) Other (Specify)

FAA Designee + | Repair Station W_Jnsgeatm Authorization

o i
_|Certificate or S feiDate of Mﬁ\l

Designation No. e -
NOERB88Y ? — = ; /) E61 S

FAA Form 337 pio.08)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure conlinued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with alrcraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N734NK February 5, 2015

Nationality and Regisiration Mark Date
1A. Removed the existing Garmin GPS/NAV/COM GNS430 from the primary avienics radio stack,

1B. Replaced with a Garmin GTNG50 Com/Naw/GPS WAAS which is located in the primary avionics radio stack Station 14.50.

| 2.The GTN 650 is a GPS/SBAS unit that meets the requirements of Technical Standard Order (TSO)-C146¢ and may be

approved for IFR en route, terminal, oceanic, non-precision, and precision approach operations when installed in accordarnce
with the instructions in the manuals referenced in the GTN AML STC. The GTN 650 also includes an airborne VHF
communications transceiver and airborne VOR/localizer (LOC) and glideslope (G/S) receivers.

3. The GTN650 was installed into this aircraft under STC:SA020195E-D as an approved alrcraft model. The systern was installed
per Garmin GTN 6XX_7XX Part 23 AML STC Installation Manual 190-01007-A3 Revision 8.

4, The GTN650 Interfaces with existing aircraft radios per the Installation Manual Instructions. The Installation man Qai
provides detailed installation instructions and wiring diagrams, see below.

5. The owner of this aircraft has been advised of Continued Airworthiness Requirements, Inspection and Maintenance for this
installation, Inspections at an interval consistent with (CFR 14) Part 91,409 and referring to (14 CFR) Part 43 Appendix D in
accordance with AC43.13-1B, Ch12 Sections 1 and 2 with regard to inspection and maintenance practices of the above
installed equipment, The GTN unit, switches, and wiring harnesses should be visually inspected to ensure continued integrity
of the installation every 12 calendar months. These items must be inspected in accordance with Section 4.4 of the
Maintenance Manual. Maintenance of the GTN&50 is "On Condition” only, Periodic maintenance of the GTNS50 is not
required. The Airworthiness Limitations section of the maintenance manual is FAA approved and specifies maintenance
required under §43.16.

6. An electrical Load analysis was performed and found that the net electrical load is unchanged and maximum electrical load
requirements did not exceed 80% of the generating capacity of the electrical charging.

7. An entry in the aircraft logbook referencing this FAA form 337 has been made in compliance with FAR 43.9. pertinent
details of this alteration are on file at this agency under work order 1897-02-2015

8. Aircraft equipment list, weights and balance amended. Compass compensation checked and found to conform to
applicable regulations.

Reference Documentation:

Garmin AFMS for the Garmin GTN 6XX_7XX GPS_SBAS Navigation190-01007-A2 Revision 4

Garmin GTN 6XX_7XX Part 23 AML STC Installation Manual 190-01007-A3 Revision 8

Garmin Equipment List GTN 6XX_7XX Part 23 AML STC 005-00533-C1 Revision 11

Garmin System Maintenance Manual GTN 6XX_7XX Part 23 AML STC190-01007-A1 Revision7

Garmin Master Drawing List 005-00533-C0 Revision 12 Nov 2014

Garmin GTN 6XX_7XX Installation Checklist 190-01007-E1 Revision 7

FAA AC43.13-1B - Acceptable Methads, Techniques, and Practices - Aircraft Inspection and Repair [Large AC. This includes
Change 1.] dated Sept 1998

FAA AC43.13-2B - Acceptable Methods, Techniques, and Practices - Aircraft Alterations dated March 2008
FAA AC20-138C Airworthiness Approval of Positioning and Navigation Systems dated May 2012

FAA AC20-67 Airborne VHF Communication Equipment Installations dated January 1986

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10.08)




/‘/'.’
US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No, 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
. N734NK 17268982
1. Aircraft  Igrage CESSNA Model 179N Series
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 1985 N MARSHALL AVE #103
2. Owner PIRATE AV|AT|ON, LLC City EL CAJON State CA
Zip 92020 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

] AIRFRAME CESSNA (As described in item 1 above) L

D D POWERPLANT]

J (] |PROPELLER

Type
D ‘:I APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name JASON BOUTWELL X U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 11417 BOOTES ST Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City SAN DIEGO state CA Certificated Repair Station
Zip 92126 Country _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization A& P 3686862 IA
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

o

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Return to Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Approved

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

\:‘ Rejected

FAA Flt. Standards

Manufacturer
Inspector

BY

Maintenance Organization

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

FAA Designee Repair Station

X

Inspection Authorization

Other (Specify)

Certificate or
Designation No. A&P

3689862 |1A

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

MNama~ 1



8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date worlk completed.)
N734NK 06/20/16

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

1.) Removed original seat-stops.

2.) Installed "SAF-T-STOP" seat stops on both rear/inboard seat rails in accordance with STC#
SA1196GL.

3.) Installed placard (P/N 8601) in accordance with Aero Technologies installation instructions.

4.) Flight manual supplement added to flight manual.

62@@%

|:|Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 227 (10 /n&)



@

US Department
of Transporiation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N734NK 17268982
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
CESSNA ‘ 172 N
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
CULLEN JOHN P Address 11 WARNER ST
2-Conmor cty  GREENVILLE state SC
Zip 29605 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
|:| AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
] ] POWERPLANT|
Il [ |propPELLER
Type
I:] D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name TED W HANES v’ | U.S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
address 93 CAMPBELL CHAPEL RD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty GRAY COURT state SC Certificated Repair Station
ap 29645 couny  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 5619920478AP
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is frue and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

L]

NV

Signature/Date of Authorized Jpdividual

2-M-0F

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is |Z Approved [:] Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards 1 i € Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Depattriiaht of Transpoit

=Y . . Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Indifidual

Designation No. Z / / 9

561920478IA b = e

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

N734NK | [e-11-09 |

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLED AIR PLAINS SERVICES CORP. 180 HP CONVERSION ( STC# SA4428SW AND SA2196CE)
INSTALLATION DONE IAW SUPPLIED INSTRUCTION MANUAL, DOC # 1722500-1. wEIGHT AND BALANCE
RECORDS AMMENDED.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached




R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N734NK 17268982
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
CESSNA 172 N
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
CULLEN JOHN P address 11 WARNER ST
2. Owner cty GREENVILLE state SC
Zip 29605 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

0

AIRFRAME

(As described in Iltem 1 above)

[l

[] |POWERPLANT

]

[] |PROPELLER

Type
[:l D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name TED W HANES ¢’ | U.S. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address Al HAP Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City GRAY COURT state SC Certificated Repair Station
zp 29645 county  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 5619920478AP

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App' D

B

Signature/Date Aulhoriz./eﬁiidual
t;j e, Z-l-05

7. Approval for Return to Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

[V Approved [ | Rejected

FAA Flt. Standards ; T Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Dopartment of Transport
BY . _‘ Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Daje~of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
| 5610204781 o, Z-1-0pF

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

IN734NK | p1oe B

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLED POWER FLOW SYSTEMS INC, EXHAUST SYSTEM (STC # SA01801AT) IAW SUPPLIED
INSTRUCTION BOOKLET, REPORT # PFS-13250-00 REV F. DATED 5-21-07. WEIGHT AND BALANCE
RECORDS AMMENDED.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

END

[ 1 Additional Sheets Are Attached




R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N734NK 17268982
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
CESSNA 172 N
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
CULLEN JOHN P Address 11 WARNER ST
2. Owner oty GREENVILLE state SC
zip 29605 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
(As described in Item 1 above)
] AIRFRAME
] [] |POWERPLANT
L] [l |pROPELLER
Type
D D AFPLIANGE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Name TED W HANES

Address

cty GREENVILLE

state SC

zp 29607

Country USA

/| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Certificated Repair Station
Certificated Maintenance Organization 5619920478AP

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel

App. B

per 14 CFR Part 43 D

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

oM 7

7-cf

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [z Approved |:| Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards : T Persons Approved by Canadian
\gpestor Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Dépatrient of Traheson
R . == Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

0.1 1-7-0r

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Waork completed for [N734NK] on

NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An alteration must
be compatible with all Previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements,

N734NK | [roe |
8. Description of Work Accomplished .

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
EL FLOW INSTRUMENT PART HFP-5L (STC #
ON INSTRUCTIONS P/N 110506931 REV. 1 DATED 7-2-

[ 1 Additional Sheets Are Attached




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
' OMB No. 2120-0020

S Dbt MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 1112072007 gy

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N734NK 17268982
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
CESSNA 172 N
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
CULLEN JOHN P address 11 WARNER ST
2. Owner City GREENVILLE state SC
Zip 29605 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in lfem 1 above)
] ] POWERPLANT]

[ L] [l |PROPELLER

Type
D D BECLINRGE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name TED W HANES o’| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address MPB HAP Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty GRAY COURT state SC Certificated Repair Station
Zp 29645 Country  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization ©619920478AP

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized |pdividual

14 CFR Part 43 .
NonB L] cj/Q 2-h-09

A

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B Approved D Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards : S Persons Approved by Canadian
e Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Departrient of Transport
. L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Indiyidual

| o 4.0, Z- 1/-09

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

IN734NK | f-11-09 |

8. Description of Work Accomplished Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLED AIR PLAINS SERVICES CORP. 180 HP CONVERSION ( STC# SA4428SW AND SA2196CE)
INSTALLATION DONE IAW SUPPLIED INSTRUCTION MANUAL, DOC # 1722500-1. wEIGHT AND BALANCE
RECORDS AMMENDED.

END

[ 1 Additional Sheets Are Attached




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
P OMB No. 2120-0020

11/30/2007
U4S Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAR Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all-entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

National?ﬁand Registration Mark Serial No.
N734NK 17268982
1. Aireraft ke Model Series
CESSNA 172 N
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
CULLEN JOHN P address 11 WARNER ST
2. Owner cty GREENVILLE state SC
Zip 29605 Couniry USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT
] [] |ProPELLER
Type
E\ D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name _TED W HANES /| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 93 CAMPBELL CHAPEL RD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ciy GRAY COURT state SC Certificated Repair Station
zp 29645 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 5619920478AP

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

A R e (0-22-0F

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [¥] Approved [ ] Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards 4 o g Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization. Degatiibnt ol Tiaikport

BY : — Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date gf Authorized Individual

Designation No. ;

561920478IA . JO-2R-0 ¢

FAA Form 337 (10-08)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previcus alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

IN734NK | [ fo-27-0

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REMOVED ORIGINAL FRESH AIR VENTS AND INSTALLED PLANE PLASTIC’S VENTUBE OVERHEAD
FRESH AIR VALVES (STC #SA81505W) IAW SOROS, INC. DRAWING LIST 100, REV. N, DATED 11-1-93. NO
CHANGE TO WEIGHT AND BALANCE.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

END

[ 1 Additional Sheets Are Attached




Q@

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationathy and Registration Mark Serial No.
N734NK 17268982
1. Arcraft ke [Model Series
CESSNA 172 N
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certiﬁcate)
CULLEN JOHN P Address 11 WARNER ST
2. Owner cty GREENVILLE state SC
zp 29605 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in Iitem 1 above)
| ] POWERPLANT|
] [] |PROPELLER
Type
|:| D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  TED HANES ¢’| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 93 CAMPB! Al Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty GRAY COURT state SC Certificated Repair Station
Zp 29607 county  USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 5619920478AP

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B D

SlgnaturelDate of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [Z Approved D Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards " —_— Persons Approved by Canadian
" Inspactor Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Departmsit of Tranagort
Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.
561920478IA

‘Slgnitu@ate of Authf ized Individual

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or aperating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

IN734NK | hz17-08

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLED KNOTS 2U, LTD. WHEEL AND BODY FAIRINGS ( STC # SA2381NM) IAW SUPPLIED
INSTALLATION MANUAL NUMBER 172CBF, NO. CNGF-M AND NO. CMGF-M. THE FAIRINGS INCLUDE MAIN
AND NOSE WHEEL FAIRINGS AND FAIRING LOCATED UNDER COWLING AND UNDER FORWARD
FUSELAGE. WEIGHT AND BALANCE RECORDS AMMENDED.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

END

[ 1 Additional Sheets Are Attached




R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N734NK 17268982

1. Aireraft e Model Series
CESSNA 172 N

2. Owner

Name (As shown on registration certificate)
CULLEN JOHN P

Address (As shown on registration cerﬁFrEate)
Address 11 WARNER ST

City state SC
zo 29605 County USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

(As described in ltem 1 above)

] AIRFRAME

] ] POWERPLANT]|
[ [0  |proPELLER
Type
] [] |APPLIANCE (e

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

name TED HANES

Address H
ciy GRAY COURT state SC
Zip 29607  Country USA

/| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manutacturer
Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Certificated Repair Station
Certificated Maintenance Organization 5619920478AP

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
e L]

Signature/Date of

..

?[.—rijed Individual / 2 ) /f’ﬂy

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

hr

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B Approved D Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards ; — Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

a _ — Other (Spécify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authgtized Individual

Designation No. -

561920478IA YO - F

FAA Form 337 (10-08)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

IN734NK | 21708 |

8. Description of Work Accomplished Nationality and Registration Mark Date
INSTALLED ASHBY GLARE SHIELD (STO1 327LA) IAW SUPPLIED INSTRUCTION MANUAL NO. MDLOO1
REV. C DATED 10-2-05. WEIGHT AND BALANCE RECORDS AMMENDED.

[ 1Additional Sheets Are Attached




&

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure fo report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N734NK 17268982
1. Alrcraft Make Model Series
CESSNA 172 N
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerfificate)
CULLEN JOHN P Address 11 WARNER ST
2. Owner oy GREENVILLE stals B0
Zip 29605 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT|
] []  |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANGE Manufacturer
6, Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name TED HANES | U.S. Ceriificated Mechanic [ Manufacturer
Address APEL Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty GRAY COURT state SC Certificated Repair Station
zp 29607 county USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 5619920478AP
D. |certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B

[]

Signature/Date of Authorizedjjndividual
de L 9.7- 08

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is IE Approved |:| Rejected

" R P Al d by Canadian
:-;’AsgxelztlérSiandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization D:?::;erﬁp;?'ﬁans);onana 2
B _ — Other (Speciy)
FAA Designee Repair Station b 4 Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Dats, of Authorized,Individual
Designation No. }
5619204781A . PPt

FAA Form 337 (10-08)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previcus alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

N734NK | [r-7-08

8. Description of Work Accomplished Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REMOVED EXISTING AMMETER AND INSTALLED ELECTRONIC INTERNATIONAL INC. VOLT /AMP GAUGE
(STC#SA2693NM) INSTALLED IAW SUPPLIED INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS P/N 11040934 REV C DATED
2-24-92. WEIGHT AND BALANCE CHANGE NEGLIGIBLE.

END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached




Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number

" OMB No. 2120-0020
ué:;mm MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION L ;
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

or FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N734NK 17268982
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
CESSNA 172N
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
DWT AVIATION LLC Address 204 COURTNEY CIR GREENVILLE SC 29617-8144
2. Owner cay Stats
Zip Country
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
1 4| AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT
L] [] |PROPELLER
Type
D I:l BPPLIAHCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  TED W. HANES 110 HARRINGTON AVE GREH/ | U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City State Certificated Repair Station
€p Country Certificated Maintenance Organization 561920478AP

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my kncylp‘dge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authérized Indivi El/
per 14 CFR Part 43 o L
App. B N Wy /ﬁ %7"0/

7. Approval for Return to Service,

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/] Approved [ | Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards : i Persons Approved by Canadian
il Manufacturer X | Maintenance Organization Dgewhisnt of Tranepor

i . . Other (Speci)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized [Individual

Designation No. / - ;

561920478IA - 10 27-¢ 4/

TR TORMEST



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

[N734NK | | =

8. Description of Work Accomplished Nationality and Registration Mark Date
INSTALLED SKYBOLT AEROMOTIVE CORP. COWLING FASTENERS (STC # SA3285S0)
INSTALLED IAW SUPPLIED INSTRUCTIONS (SK417PM.DOC REV. 0010 DATED 4-30-04) AND

43.13-1B. NO CHANGE TO WEIGHT AND BALANCE.

END




A

US Department

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only
Office ldentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.8.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model -
— Cessna 172
£ PR Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
17268982 N 734NK
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
A J. Paul Bietler 181 W. Madison, #3900
P O Chicago,. 1L ., 60602
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME rrrrorosorresssersss (AS described in ltem 1 above) wesssersorrsrressoss X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
PPLI E
& AN Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Joliet A\.rionics . Inc. U.s. lCertificaigd Mechanic : Rating: Badin
DuPage Ai rport Foreign Certificated Mechanic Class 1 , 2, 3
West Chicago i TL 60185 X | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer NF2R029L

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

11 June 1993

Signature of Authorized Individual

Andrew R. Vrchotaxigzégza*Jﬁ?zié;zééég‘”

7. Approval for Return To Service

3r APPROVED

0O REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

FAA Flt. Standards
Inspector
BY

Manufacturer

Inspection Authorization

FAA Designee x

Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Other (Specify)

Date of Approval or Rejection

11 June 1993

Certificate or
Designation No.

NF2R029L

Signature of Authorized Individual

Andrew R.Vrchota

FAA Form 337 (12.88)

(Dot B



NOTICE

Weight gnd baf.'ance or operatr'ng !fmfrarj'on changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished _
(If more space is required, attach additionaf sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed Bendix/King KLN-88 Loran and Bendix/King KA-83 Loran Antenna.

Installed Bendix/King Model KLN~90 Global Positioning System in accordance with Bendix/King
Manual #006~00666-00, Rev. 0 dated July 1992.

Instal lation was done using no steer ing information.

King Mode! KA-91 GPS Antenna has been installed at station 44.50" aft of datum on the top
fuselage.

Systern has been placarded, "VFR ONLY". Note: Caution-The presently deployed GPS satellite
constellation does not meet the coverage, availability, and itegrity requirements for civil
aircraft navigation equipment. Users are cautioned that satellite availability and accuracy are
subject to change.

All work was done in accordance with AC43.13-1A Chapters 11, 13, 15 and AC43.13-2A
Chapters 2 & 3 and AC20-130 and FAA Memorandum dated July 20, 1992 "Interim Guidance
for Installation and Approval of Global Positioning System (GPS) Equipment in Aircraft”,

Weight and Balance has been computed and entered in appropr iate aircraft paperwork.

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached

“U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1842~769-012/60157



